
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, March 24, 2025, 6:00 PM 
Spanish interpretation can be requested at least 48 business hours prior to the 

public meeting by emailing translation@revere.org. 

 

5:00PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting 

5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 10, 2025 

Public Hearings 

3. 25-006 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending the Revere 

Revised Ordinances Relative to Open Meeting Rules. 

4. 25-074 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Trichilo Development, 13 Victoria 

Street, Revere, MA 02151 request a special permit from the Revere City Council 

to raze the existing non-conforming structure and construct a five story mixed 

used development consisting of fifty-two residential units and two commercial 

units at 114 Shirley Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

5. 25-075 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Master Spray Foam Insulation, 

Inc., 870 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the 

Revere City Council to change a non-conforming use (commercial garage) to 

another non-conforming use (contractor storage yard) at 870 Broadway, Revere, 

MA 02151. 

6. 25-076 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Washington Sherman, LLC, 9 

South Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467 requesting a Chapter 148 License from the 

Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 660 gallons of gasoline to be 

contained within 33 vehicles to be parked in a parking garage of a residential 

development at 810 Washington Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 25-077 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to relocate SO 

(Sole-Owed) pole 520 near 791 Broadway Revere approximately 8 feet South-

West and also to install (1) SO pole 521-1 approximately 50 feet North-East of 

existing pole 520. 

mailto:translation@revere.org


City Council – Regular Meeting March 24, 2025 

  

8. 25-078 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install 1 JO 

pole and relocate 1 JO pole on Graves Road beginning at a point approximately 

15 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Graves Road and Malden 

Street and continuing approximately 1124 feet in a Northeast direction. National 

Grid to install P3335-50 approximately 66' South from existing P3335 on East 

Side of Graves Rd. Relocate P4466 approximately 20' North from existing 

location on East side of Graves Rd. Changes are for reliability and feeder relief. 

Graves Rd is becoming 3ph mainline. 

9. 25-079 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install 

underground facilities on Revere Street. National Grid is petitioning to install (2) - 

4" conduits starting at pole 2677 and continuing through the sidewalk into 8 

Revere Street to serve as the permanent electric feed. 

10. 25-080 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to relocate 1 JO 

pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point approximately 14 feet North of the 

centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway and continuing 

approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate 

P4811approximately 10' East from existing location. 

11. 25-081 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install one 

jointly owned pole on the sidewalk to serve as the permanent electric service for a 

new building at 8 Avon Street, Revere, MA. 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Unfinished Business 

12. 25-047 Petition submitted by National Grid to install a pole across from 55 Walnut 

Avenue, Revere, MA 02151 beginning at a point approximately 134 feet North of 

the centerline of the intersection of Shirley Avenue and Walnut Avenue and 

continuing approximately 17 feet in an East direction. (Plan No. 30811266) 

13. 25-048 Petition submitted by National Grid to install approximately 10’ of 2-4” conduit 

from existing pole #2274-0 to private property to provide a permanent overhead 

to underground siphon service at 130 Hichborn Street, Revere, MA.  (Plan # 

30941770) 

14. 25-049 Petition submitted by National Grid to install approximately 10’ of 1-3” 

underground conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to provide a permanent overhead 

to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.  (Plan 

#31071852) 

Appointments Sub-Committee Report 

15. 25-037 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jaime Jimenez to 

the Cultural Council. 

16. 25-038 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Debra DeFilippo-

West to the Cultural Council. 

17. 25-051 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Diana Cardona to 

the Public Art Commission. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 24, 2025 

  

18. 25-054 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Nina DeFreitas to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 

19. 25-055 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lucretia Deeran to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 

20. 25-056 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Nancy 

Monkiewicz to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

21. 25-057 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Kathleen Smith to 

the Council on Elder Affairs. 

22. 25-058 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Ann Marie 

Droukis to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

23. 25-059 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lois Internicola 

D'Ambrosio to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

24. 25-060 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Eleanor Vieira 

to the Council on Elder Affairs 

25. 25-061 Communication from  the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Denise 

Rampleberg to the Council on Elder Affairs 

26. 25-062 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Sandy Lozier to 

the Council on Elder Affairs 

27. 25-063 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Robert Hanlon 

to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

28. 25-064 Communication from the Mayor relative to  the reappointment of Linda Doherty 

to the Council on Elder Affairs. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report 

29. 24-305 An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Locations (Revere Historical 

Commission Parking Lot). 

30. 25-026 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Further Amending Chapter 2.57 of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere Relative to the Parks & Recreation 

Commission. 

31. 25-034 Hearing called as ordered on, An Ordinance Relative to Improving Public Health 

and Accessibility to Health Care Products in the City of Revere (attached). 

Communications 

32. 25-082 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the Cable 

Access Receipt Reserved Fund to pay Revere TV's quarterly invoice. 

33. 25-083 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Chaimaa 

Hossaini to the Human Rights Commission. 

34. 25-084 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Lark Logan to the 

Cultural Council. 



City Council – Regular Meeting March 24, 2025 

  

35. 25-085 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Sheila Johnson to 

the Human Rights Commission. 

36. 25-086 Communication from the Policy Writer and Analyst relative to rules and 

regulations for the veteran property tax work-off abatement program. 

Motions 

37. 25-087 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council order to a public 

hearing, An Ordinance Further Amending the Revere Revised Ordinances 

Relative to the Transparency and Accountability of Utility Companies. (attached) 

38. 25-088 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the Short-

Term Rental Office to appear before the City Council to provide an update on 

short-term rentals throughout the City and to discuss the effectiveness of the new 

software and recent changes to the ordinance. 

39. 25-089 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the 

Superintendent of Public Works and the City Engineer to appear before the City 

Council to discuss and present a list of street and sidewalk construction for this 

year. 

40. 25-090 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor and Superintendent 

of Public Works be requested to contact MassDOT to install traffic lights at the 

intersection of Mountain Avenue and Broadway. 

41. 25-091 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Revere Karate Academy in recognition of their 

45th anniversary of being in business. 

42. 25-092 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Jaramillo: That the Mayor 

request the Director of Parking to issue paper visitor passes, as opposed to digital 

visitor passes, for seniors over the age of 65 and health care workers.  Too much 

of a burden is placed on seniors and health care workers when using the digital 

system who may need to update their visitor pass information multiple times per 

day. 

43. 25-093 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council approve, An 

Act Establishing an Elected Zoning Board of Appeals in the City of Revere.  

(attached). 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 10, 2025 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. Council President Marc 

Silvestri presiding.  

5:00PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Late 6:02 PM 

Marc Silvestri Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of February 24, 2025 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Communications 

 3 25-066 Communication from the Mayor relative to the proposed Inter-municipal 

RECC Agreement between Revere, Winthrop, and Chelsea. 

The City Council discussed a proposal for an intermunicipal agreement between the communities 

of Revere, Winthrop, and Chelsea regarding their regional 911 services. Revere has been 

operating a regional 911 center with Winthrop for the past 15 years, originally planned to include 

Chelsea. However, Chelsea opted not to join initially. Now, after years of efforts to bring 

Chelsea back, the proposal is to include Chelsea in the regional 911 system, which would 

improve funding and efficiency. 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

By including Chelsea, the region would qualify for up to $15 million in state grants (as opposed 

to the $8-9 million Revere and Winthrop currently qualify for). The cost of running the 911 

center would be shared by three communities, reducing individual expenses and increasing 

public safety funding. The new regional 911 center will be based at the former McKinley School, 

which will be refurbished with state-of-the-art facilities, including seismic reinforcement for 

disaster preparedness. This will provide better service, with the same high level of 

professionalism in the call centers. 

The proposal has received support from all three communities, with Chelsea's City Council 

voting unanimously in favor. City officials from Revere, Chelsea, and Winthrop have expressed 

their commitment to the project, citing improved safety, better staff retention, and enhanced 

training facilities as key benefits. The agreement will also ensure that public safety workers will 

continue to receive strong benefits and be well-represented by unions. The proposal is seen as a 

major step forward for regional collaboration and public safety. 

Mayor Keefe and Chelsea City Manager Fidel Maltez addressed the City Council on this request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE AGREEMENT BY AND AMONG THE 

CITY OF REVERE, THE TOWN OF WINTHROP, AND THE CITY OF CHELSEA FOR 

THE METRO NORTH REGIONAL EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT 

AND DISPATCH CENTER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 4 25-067 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

relative to the conveyance of certain tax title properties to the Affordable 

Housing Trust Fund Board of Trustees. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Next: 4/7/2025 6:00 PM 

 5 25-068 Brian Dakin, Sr. Project Manager of LeftField will provide an update on 

the Revere High School Building Project. 

Brian Dakin provided an update on the high school project, noting that after completing the 

design development phase, estimates from both the construction manager and design firms were 

reconciled and found to be slightly under budget. The project remains on track, with no changes 

to the design. The team has submitted the design development package to MSBA.  They will re-

estimate costs to ensure they remain on budget before starting construction. Demolition of 

existing structures is set to begin in the coming weeks.  Dakin also addressed concerns about the 

project's budget and contingencies, confirming that they are maintaining a 6% contingency for 

design costs and additional contingencies for potential tariffs or change orders. He explained that 

if the estimates come in over budget, the project team has a list of items to cut or refine, but any 

unspent funds would be returned to the city.  There were also questions about ongoing 

maintenance costs for the new building, including staffing and landscaping. Dakin mentioned 

that the facilities team is working to understand these costs, though specifics are not yet 

available.  Regarding the MEPA process, Dakin confirmed that they expect to wrap up by 

August, after which MSBA will reimburse the city for eligible expenses. He also addressed 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

concerns about potential flooding in the new garage, stating that the design includes pumps 

similar to those used in the Garfield garage to handle water drainage. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Unfinished Business 

 6 25-047 Petition submitted by National Grid to install a pole across from 55 

Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 02151 beginning at a point approximately 

134 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Shirley Avenue and 

Walnut Avenue and continuing approximately 17 feet in an East direction. 

(Plan No. 30811266) 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 3/24/2025 6:00 PM 

 7 25-048 Petition submitted by National Grid to install approximately 10’ of 2-4” 

conduit from existing pole #2274-0 to private property to provide a 

permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 130 Hichborn 

Street, Revere, MA.  (Plan # 30941770) 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 3/24/2025 6:00 PM 

 8 25-049 Petition submitted by National Grid to install approximately 10’ of 1-3” 

underground conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to provide a permanent 

overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151.  (Plan #31071852) 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 3/24/2025 6:00 PM 

 9 25-050 Petition submitted by National Grid to install approximately 60’ of 1-4” 

underground conduit from existing pole #306 at the corner of Agneous 

Avenue and Broad Sound Avenue to provide a permanent overhead to 

underground siphon service for 3 Agneous Avenue, Revere, MA 02151.  

(Plan # 31086694) 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday, March 10, 2025 at 5:00PM in the City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 

02151.  Committee members present were Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, 

Novoselsky, and Chairman Zambuto.   The following matters were discussed by the committee: 

 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

24-269 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Repealing the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems. 

 

The Planning Board offered a favorable recommendation for adoption of the ordinance by the 

City Council.  Councillor Kelley and Marsha Ragusa addressed the committee and reiterated 

testimony from the initial public hearing relative to developers using the ordinance to circumvent 

minimum parking requirements and potential safety hazards with mechanical parking systems.  

Chairman Zambuto advised the committee that there have been a couple of projects which utilize 

mechanical parking systems which would become a non-conforming use. 

 

The committee voted to provide a favorable recommendation to the City Council for adoption of 

the proposed ordinance repealing the definition and use of mechanical parking systems. 

 

Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, and Novoselsky voting “YES”.  Chairman 

Zambuto voting “NO”. 

 

 

25-015 Joshua Recycling, Inc., 12 Furlong Drive, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council so as to permit a contractors storage yard use 

within the TED District at 12 Furlong Drive, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Site Plan Review issued the following conditions to be incorporated into the special permit if 

granted. 

 

. All property owned by the applicant including parcels 6-120B-9, 6-120B-10 and 6-120B-

11 which are adjacent to the natural resource area known as Green Creek shall not be 

allowed to store any materials or equipment within 25 feet of the bank of Green Creek. 

. No material shall be stockpiled on site. 

. There shall be no hazardous materials stored on the site as determined by the Revere Fire 

Department and Board of Health and as characterized by the Department of 

Environmental Protection (DEP). 

. There shall be no unregistered or junk vehicles stored on the site. 

. A 6 ft. high chain link fence shall be installed in the rear of the property at least 25 feet 

from the creek bank to prevent any further impact to the adjacent natural resource area. 

. The parking and storage area in the rear of the building shall consist of permeable 

material. 

. An Operation and Maintenance (O&M) plan for the use of the site shall be filed with the 

Revere Conservation Commission, Building Department, and Board of Health prior to 

the issuance of an occupancy permit. 

. The final site plan shall be reviewed approved by the Site Plan Review Committee and 

Fire Department prior to the issuance of any occupancy permit. 

. A final stamped site plan showing the location of all dumpsters and parking on the site 

shall be included in the occupancy permit. 

. The applicant shall perform all cleanup of the site and along the banks of Green Creek 

and provide erosion and sediment control measures as well as fulfill all conditions in 

compliance with the Conservation Commission order of conditions.  

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

The committee voted to provide a favorable recommendation to the City Council to grant the 

relief requested subject to the conditions of Site Plan Review. 

 

Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Novoselsky and Chairman Zambuto voting 

“YES”. 

 

25-042 Edvin Balla, 48 Derby Road, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the 

Revere City Council to enable the appellant to raze the existing non-conforming 

structure and construct a new four-story mixed used building, within the same footprint, 

consisting of a two-story restaurant on the ground and second floors, and two 

residential units on the third and fourth floors (one apartment per floor) at 63-64 Revere 

Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

. The applicant shall confirm with DCR any and all conservation easements that may have 

been placed on this property by the former Metropolitan District Commission (MDC) 

prior to proceeding to design review with the Site Plan Review Committee and Revere 

Beach Design Review Board. 

. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for 

new construction on 64 Revere Beach Boulevard. The City Engineer and DPW 

Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water service 

plan as well as storm water management plan. 

. The building design and materials plan as well as the landscaping and streetscape plan 

shall be approved by the Revere Beach Design Review Board and City of Revere Site 

Plan Review Committee. 

. The proposed restaurant shall include accommodations for outdoor cafe seating on 

Revere Beach Boulevard subject to the approval of DCR. 

 

The committee voted to provide a favorable recommendation to the City Council to grant the 

relief requested subject to the conditions of Site Plan Review. 

 

Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Novoselsky and Chairman Zambuto voting 

“YES”. 

 

 

25-043 Nicholas Daher, 375 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from 

the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to expand an existing nonconforming 

use and structure for the conversion of a 5-unit structure to a 6-unit structure at 30 

Campbell Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

. The property shall be brought into compliance with building, electrical, plumbing, and 

fire codes for all the units. 

. The final plans shall be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee. 

 

3. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. for fire suppression systems. 

 

The committee voted to provide a favorable recommendation to the City Council to grant the 

relief requested subject to the conditions of Site Plan Review. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

Councillors Argenzio, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Novoselsky and Chairman Zambuto voting 

“YES”. 

 10 24-269 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Repealing the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems. 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing 

the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.502 Mechanical Parking System is hereby deleted in its entirety. 
 

Section 2.  Section 17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

 

February 24, 2025 Ordered to a first reading. 

March 10, 2025 Ordered on a second reading. 

March 10, 2025 Ordered on a third and final reading. 

March 10, 2025 Ordered Engrossed & Ordained on a Roll Call. 

RESULT: ORDERED ENGROSSED AND ORDAINED [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Silvestri 

NAYS: Zambuto 

 11 25-015 Joshua Recycling, Inc., 12 Furlong Drive, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a 

special permit from the Revere City Council so as to permit a contractors 

storage yard use within the TED District at 12 Furlong Drive, Revere, MA 

02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED FOR 12 

FURLONG DRIVE SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE PLAN 

REVIEW?” 

RESULT: GRANTED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 1] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

NAYS: Haas 

 12 25-043 Nicholas Daher, 375 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to expand an 

existing nonconforming use and structure for the conversion of a 5-unit 

structure to a 6-unit structure at 30 Campbell Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED FOR 30 

CAMPBELL AVENUE SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS OF SITE 

PLAN REVIEW?” 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

RESULT: GRANTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

 13 25-042 Edvin Balla, 48 Derby Road, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special 

permit from the Revere City Council to enable the appellant to raze the 

existing non-conforming structure and construct a new four-story mixed 

used building, within the same footprint, consisting of a two-story 

restaurant on the ground and second floors, and two residential units on 

the third and fourth floors (one apartment per floor) at 63-64 Revere 

Beach Boulevard, Revere, MA 02151. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE RELIEF REQUESTED FOR 63-64 

REVERE BEACH BOULEVARD SUBJECT TO THE FINDINGS AND CONDITIONS 

OF SITE PLAN REVIEW?” 

RESULT: GRANTED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Argenzio, Cogliandro, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Jaramillo, Kelley, McKenna, 

Novoselsky, Zambuto, Silvestri 

Motions 

 14 25-069 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the City Council request the 

City Solicitor That the City Council request the City Solicitor to draft a 

home rule petition exempting the City of Revere from the 

Commonwealth’s Zoning Act requirements relative to Accessory 

Dwelling Units. 

Councillor Jaramillo is recorded as "NO". 

 

The motion seeks an exemption from certain state requirements, particularly related to parking 

and location restrictions, to preserve Revere's local ordinances and protect its neighborhoods. 

Councillor Kelley explained that the state's ADU law imposes a one-size-fits-all approach that 

does not account for Revere's unique needs, such as the dense population, limited parking, and 

existing infrastructure strain.  Kelley argued that the city's current ADU ordinance, which 

includes owner-occupancy requirements and restrictions on parking, is a more practical approach 

and better suited to the city's dynamics. 

 

Kelley emphasized that the goal was not to reject the development of ADUs, but to maintain 

local control over how they are implemented.  She also noted that many other municipalities 

have been challenging state mandates through lawsuits due to unfunded mandates and the strain 

they place on local services. The substitute motion requested that the City Solicitor draft a Home 

Rule petition to exempt Revere from the state's ADU zoning requirements. 

 

Other councilors supported the motion, with Councilor Zambuto agreeing that there was no need 

to send it to committee and endorsed the request. Other Councillors also expressed support for 

the motion, emphasizing the importance of maintaining local control over zoning. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED VOICE VOTE 

 15 25-070 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the 

City Solicitor and Director of Planning and Community Development to 

explore the feasibility of challenging in court the new ADU regulations set 

forth by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  Specifically lack of 

parking requirements,  allowing ADU construction on homes greater than 

single family, allowing ADU construction in flood zones, and considering 

a bus stop as a transit station. 

Councillor Jaramillo is recorded as "NO". 

 

Councillors also mention the possibility of variances for setbacks, but express doubt about the 

practicality of ADUs in Revere due to smaller lot sizes compared to suburban areas.  Councillors 

also emphasized the need for local regulations tailored to the city’s needs and suggest that the 

state should not withhold funding from cities that oppose certain mandates.  While ADUs can 

provide housing for seniors, young adults with special needs, and generate rental income, 

concerns about their regulation, particularly in flood zones and parking, are raised.  Several 

Councillors are worried that the state mandate could lead to overcrowding, as there is no limit on 

the number of ADUs that can be built on properties. They express concern about the impact on 

the city's infrastructure and quality of life, arguing that Revere is too dense to accommodate such 

a policy without additional resources for emergency services.  There is also frustration that the 

state did not consult with individual cities before making such decisions.  Tom Skwierawski, 

Chief of Planning suggested waiting for state guidance on regulations and debated over how 

much local governments can resist state regulations and whether fighting the law in court is even 

a viable option.  In the end, the discussion reflected on the challenges of integrating ADUs into 

local zoning laws while balancing state mandates and ensuring fairness and practicality for 

communities. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 25-071 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the 

Department of Public Works to install bollards in front of 110 Ridge 

Road.  This house is directly across from Homer Street which is an 

extremely steep hill.  On several occasions, during snow storms, vehicles 

have come down the hill and into the resident's home and property. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 17 25-072 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the 

DPW Superintendent to install a sidewalk approximately 175' in length to 

include curb in front of 15 Seaview Street to the corner of Mountain 

Avenue.  This area is the only location on Seaview Street  without a 

formal sidewalk.  The area currently is grass and vegetation making it 

impossible to traverse. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 10, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 18 25-073 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

a representative from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of 

Public Utilities to appear before the City Council to conduct a presentation 

explaining gas supply rate hikes. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:25 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 1

0,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, March 24, 

2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed order: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE 

TO OPEN MEETINGS   

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:   

 

Section 1.   Section 2.03.050E Open Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by inserting the words, "City Council Ways & Means Sub-Committee Budget Hearings," before the 

word “sub-committees”. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, 

Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on Friday 

8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before March 18, 2025.  

Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

March 5, 2025 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

 

 

3.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.O

p
en

M
ee

ti
n

g
O

rd
in

an
ce

W
ay

s&
M

ea
n

s 
 (

25
-0

06
 :

 A
N

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

 F
U

R
T

H
E

R
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 R
U

L
E

S
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 O
P

E
N

 M
E

E
T

IN
G

S

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


4.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



4.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
05

.1
14

S
h

ir
le

yA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

74
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
05

, 1
14

 S
h

ir
le

y 
A

ve
n

u
e)



5.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
06

.8
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

75
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

 C
-2

5-
06

, 8
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
)



Public Hearing 

Storage of Flammables 

 

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 148, Section 13 of the 

Massachusetts General Laws that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on 

Monday evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City 

Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts on the application 

of Washington Sherman, LLC, 9 South Street, Chestnut Hill, MA 02467 requesting a Chapter 148 

License from the Revere City Council for aboveground storage of 660 gallons of gasoline to be 

contained within 33 vehicles to be parked in a parking garage of a residential development at 810 

Washington Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned application is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 

8:00AM to 5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be 

accepted in writing on or before March 18, 2025.  Testimony can be submitted via email to 

amelnik@revere.org. 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

Check #129 

03/12/2025 

via certified mail to direct abutters 

6.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


6.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



UP

A200

A201

1

2

A201 1

A200

2

1

A300

1

A300

3

A301

3

A301

PARKING ENTRY

PARKING EXIT

21 / 22

19 / 20

17

25

3635343332

1 / 23 / 45 / 67 / 89 / 1011 / 1213 / 1415 / 16
STACKER STACKER STACKER STACKER STACKER

1

A301

1

A301

80
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

ELECTRICAL RM

105

LOBBY

100

TRASH RM

107

DOM. WATER,

SPRINKLER &

CENTRAL BOILER

104

17' - 0" 72' - 10"

8'
 -

 2
 3

/8
"

8'
 -

 8
 1

/4
"

69' - 9 3/4"

6'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

14
' -

 0
"

2'
 -

 7
 1

/2
"

22' - 5 1/8"

66' - 10 1/8"

20' - 7 3/4"

132' - 3"

2

A300

2

A300

STAIR 02

STAIR 01

ELEVATOR

RECYCLING BINS

DUMPSTERS

23

26 27 28 29 30 31

STACKER STACKER STACKER

HANDICAP 

PARKING SPACE

HANDICAP 

PARKING SPACE

STACKER

BIKE STORAGE

102

PACKAGE RM

101

B.O.H. LOBBY

111

DOG WASH

108

CL

109

M
A

ILB
O

X
E

S

11' - 7 1/4"

99
' -

 1
0"

A430

2

A431

1

A432

3
Sim

5

6

7' - 5 3/4"

STACKER MFR

H
P

S
 U

N
IT

STACKER

24

A701

1

A701

2

A513

4

8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 8' - 6"8' - 6 7/8" 8' - 6"

1"

5"

 B.F.E.

ALL EQUIP. TO BE 

ELEVATED 1' ABOVE B.F.E.

4
' - 7

 1
/4

"

5' - 0"

5
' -

 0
"

18

8' - 6" 17' - 0" 8' - 6" 8' - 6" 0' - 4 7/8" 8' - 6"

17' - 0"

105B

ST-2.1

GD-1

105A

100A

GD-2

103

ST-1.1

111

107

108

109

100B

101

102

104

GARAGE

103

18' - 2"

72' - 5"

17' - 10 7/8"

52' - 1 5/8"

A20210

EW-1AEW-3AEW-3BEW-3A

EW-10

EW-9

EW-9

EW-1B
EW-1B

EW-1B

EW-1B EW-3B

EW-3B

EW-3B

EW-1A

EW-1A

EW-1AEW-1AEW-1AEW-1A EW-1A EW-1A

EW-1A

A6.2

A6.2
A6.2

A6.2

EW-3B

A6.2

A6.2A6.2

A6A6

A6A6

F1

17
' -

 8
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

8'
 -

 6
"

A6.2

17
' -

 8
"

23
' -

 3
"

4' - 8 1/2"

2' - 0
"

119' - 8"

0'
 -

 1
"

99
' -

 1
0"

10
0'

 -
 0

"

B8.2B8.2

B8.2B8.2

A6.2

A6.2 A6.2

A6

A6

A6

A6

A6.2A6

A6

A6

A8

A8

A6

DUMPSTERS

1 3 8 16

U

D

I

L

N

S

AA

CC

EE 25

O

M

2 217 24

BB

C

P

186

Q

K

1110 1395

E

J

26

B

14 27

H

R

2217124

F

20

T

1915

G

0' - 3 7/8"

12
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

2' - 9
"

1'
 -

 8
 7

/8
"

UTTERFLY 

4' - 6 7/8"

5' - 0"

A410

1

A411

10

FIRE DEP CONNECTION
SEE FIRE PROTECTION DWGS

1

A510

22
' -

 6
"

17
' -

 0
"

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-0

"

1
/8

" / 1
'-0

"

1
/8

" 
/ 
1
'-
0
"

1
/8

" / 1
'-0

"

1/8" / 
1'-0"

1/8" / 1'-0" 1/8" / 
1'-0"

1/8" / 1'-0"

1/8" / 1
'-0"

1/8" / 1'-0"

1/8" / 1
'-0"

1/8" / 1'-0"
3/16" / 1'-0"

[No Slope]

7.51

-3 1/2"

-5 1/2"
-3 1/2"

-5 1/2"

-3 1/2"

0"

4.4%

4.1%
-3 1/2"

7.51

7.18

7.26

7.18

7.51

7.51

7.51

7.51 7.25

7.25

7.51

21' - 7 5/8"

7.34

A500

4
TYP.

A500

4
TYP.

A500

4
TYP.

A500

4
TYP.

PARK-PLUS, DP-003-W02
STACKER PARKING,

STACKED VEHICLE TYPE: SUV+SEDAN 

GG

3' - 8"

A513

1

NEW STREET 
TREES PER CIVIL

NEW STREET 
TREES PER CIVIL

EW-2EW-2 EW-2 EW-2EW-2EW-2 EW-1A

3' - 1 1/8" 5' - 0" 9' - 9 5/8" 14' - 5 1/4" 4' - 10" 3' - 8" 10' - 10" 3' - 8" 4' - 10" 3' - 8" 4' - 10" 3' - 2" 4' - 10" 3' - 8" 10' - 4" 7 5/8"

A410

7
Sim

PROJECT NUMBER:

ISSUE DATE:

SCALE:

Stack + Co.+ 

555 East 2nd Street, 02127

Boston:

Client:

460 Harris Ave. #104, 02909

Providence:

DRAWING NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

800.265.3884T:

www.stackac.com

Consultant:

REVISION:

0' 5' 10' 20'

3/16" = 1'-0"

22030

02/25/25

AS BUILT DRAWINGS

LEVEL 1 FLOOR PLAN

WASHINGTON SHERMAN LLC

A101

810 WASHINGTON

810 WASHINGTON AVE
REVERE, MA 02151

AS BUILT

EV ONLY EV ONLY EV ONLY

6.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



6.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 8

10
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

A
ve

n
u

e.
C

h
ap

te
r1

48
L

ic
en

se
  (

25
-0

76
 :

 C
h

ap
te

r 
14

8 
L

ic
en

se
, 8

10
 W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 A
ve

n
u

e)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to relocate SO (Sole-Owed) pole 520 near 791 Broadway Revere approximately 8 feet South-

West and also to install (1) SO pole 521-1 approximately 50 feet North-East of existing pole 520.  

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before March 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to abutters 

February 27, 2025 

 

 

7.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
79

1B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

25
-0

77
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 7

91
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install 1 JO pole and relocate 1 JO pole on Graves Road beginning at a point approximately 

15 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Graves Road and Malden Street and continuing 

approximately 1124 feet in a Northeast direction. National Grid to install P3335-50 approximately 

66' South from existing P3335 on East Side of Graves Rd. Relocate P4466 approximately 20' North 

from existing location on East side of Graves Rd. Changes are for reliability and feeder relief. 

Graves Rd is becoming 3ph mainline. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before March 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to abutters 

February 27, 2025 

 

 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact  - Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 

 
To the City Council  
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc 
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and 
protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way: 
 
Graves Road - National Grid to install 1 JO pole and relocate 1 JO pole on Graves Road beginning 
at a point approximately 15 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Graves Road and 
Malden Street and continuing approximately 1124 feet in a Northeast direction. National Grid to 
install P3335-50 approximately 66' South from existing P3335 on East Side of Graves Rd. 
Relocate P4466 approximately 20' North from existing location on East side of Graves Rd. 
Changes are for reliability and feeder relief. Graves Rd is becoming 3ph mainline. Revere, MA.    
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Graves Road - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#  30990199 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 

     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  
NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
     VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
     BY ______________________________________ 
     Manager / Right of Way 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



January 22, 2025 
 
Questions contact – Central Design, Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 
To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND 
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted  joint or identical locations for and 
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or 
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 17th day of 
January, 2025. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Graves Road - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.#   30990199 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
and Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all 
of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Graves Road - National Grid to install 1 JO pole and relocate 1 JO pole on Graves Road beginning 
at a point approximately 15 feet East of the centerline of the intersection of Graves Road and 
Malden Street and continuing approximately 1124 feet in a Northeast direction. National Grid to 
install P3335-50 approximately 66' South from existing P3335 on East Side of Graves Rd. 
Relocate P4466 approximately 20' North from existing location on East side of Graves Rd. 
Changes are for reliability and feeder relief. Graves Rd is becoming 3ph mainline. Revere, MA.    
 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 

8.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



Of the City/Town of                          , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
At        a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, 
INC. for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, 
and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of 
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment 
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of 20        and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book  , and Page  .  This certified copy    is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 
 

8.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



site_addr addr_num full_str location city zip owner1 own_addr own_city own_state own_zip
50  RUMNEY RD 50 RUMNEY RD REVERE SPINAZZOLA   ANTHONY 99 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
50  FISKE ST 50 FISKE ST REVERE PEREIRA   JOSE B 9 MORRIS ST REVERE MA 02151
31  GRAVES RD 31 GRAVES RD REVERE BUI   THIEN 31 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
71  MALDEN ST 71 MALDEN ST REVERE PRIME MERIDIAN LLC 142 MERIDIAN ST EAST BOSTON MA 02128
51  DAVIS ST 51 DAVIS ST REVERE JMK TRUST 24 MCKINLEY ST REVERE MA 02151
45  GRAVES RD 45 GRAVES RD REVERE MUELLER  WILLIAM 45 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
59  RUMNEY RD 59 RUMNEY RD REVERE PALLESCHI  JR    CHARLES A 59 RUMNEY RD REVERE MA 02151
51  RUMNEY RD 51 RUMNEY RD REVERE VARGAS  DALILA 51 RUMNEY RD REVERE MA 02151
70  GRAVES RD 70 GRAVES RD REVERE GUEVARA  JOSE LUIS 70 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
35  GRAVES RD 35 GRAVES RD REVERE PISON   YOLANDA L P O BOX 15247 BOSTON MA 02215
14  GRAVES RD 14 GRAVES RD REVERE FLORES SANTOS 14 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
0  MALDEN ST 0 MALDEN ST REVERE PEREZ MIRZA 69 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
50  DAVIS ST 50 DAVIS ST REVERE YANES JOSE A 50 DAVIS ST REVERE MA 02151
104  GRAVES RD 104 GRAVES RD REVERE DELLO RUSSO  MICHAEL 104 GRAVES RD Revere MA 02151
65  DAVIS ST 65 DAVIS ST 2 REVERE MASKOUTE   HAFIDA 65 DAVIS ST REVERE MA 02151
65  DAVIS ST 65 DAVIS ST 3 REVERE SOFFER   MOSHE 270 TAPPAN ST BROOKLINE MA 02445
65  DAVIS ST 65 DAVIS ST 4 REVERE DINEEN  JUDITH P O BOX 610 ONSET MA 02558
65  DAVIS ST 65 DAVIS ST REVERE 65 DAVIS ST CONDO ASSOC POST OFFICE BOX 610 ONSET MA 02558
65  DAVIS ST 65 DAVIS ST 1 REVERE VELASCO MARIA MOEMI 65 DAVIS ST REVERE MA 02151
88  GRAVES RD 88 GRAVES RD REVERE CIULLA     ACCURZIO M LIFE ESTATE 88 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
23  GRAVES RD 23 GRAVES RD REVERE ALMODOVAR  JAVIER F 23 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
94  GRAVES RD 94 GRAVES RD REVERE DAMORE   CONCETTA 94 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
93  GRAVES RD 93 GRAVES RD REVERE LOPERA   CARLOS 93 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
38  GRAVES RD 38 GRAVES RD REVERE MACDONALD  JOHN 38 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
84  GRAVES RD 84 GRAVES RD REVERE PALLESCHI SR    CHARLES 59 RUMNEY RD REVERE MA 02151
11  GRAVES RD 11 GRAVES RD REVERE KHOURY JOHN P 11 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
39  GRAVES RD 39 GRAVES RD REVERE KENNETH J NOBILE SR IRREVOC TR 6 HAYDEN RD SAUGUS MA 01906
30  GRAVES RD 30 GRAVES RD REVERE CORREGGIO   JOHN R 30 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
99  GRAVES RD 99 GRAVES RD REVERE SPINAZZOLA   ANTHONY J LIFE ESTATE 99 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
34  GRAVES RD 34 GRAVES RD REVERE BEATRICE   HENRY 34 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
76  GRAVES RD 76 GRAVES RD REVERE RWABWOGO ALAN B POST OFFICE BOX 231062 BOSTON MA 02123
87  GRAVES RD 87 GRAVES RD REVERE SIRIGNANO  PASQUALE 261 SARGENT ST REVERE MA 02151
0  GRAVES RD 0 GRAVES RD REVERE CITY OF REVERE 281 BROADWAY REVERE MA
80  GRAVES RD 80 GRAVES RD REVERE DAIGLE   BEVERLY A 80 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
0  MALDEN ST 0 MALDEN ST REVERE PRIME MERIDIAN LLC 142 MERIDIAN ST EAST BOSTON MA 02128
60  DAVIS ST 60 DAVIS ST REVERE GALLO FAMILY TRUST 60 DAVIS ST REVERE MA 02151

8.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



P 4481

ROSSETTI ST

23 GRAVES RD
N/F ALMODOVAR JAVIER F

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-14

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4655

P 3943

P 3335

P 4096

PRINCE ST
GR

AV
ES

 R
D

P 3525

43 ROSSETTI ST
N/F PUI YEE LO
PROPERTY ID:

27-442-443-47B-B

35 ROSSETTI ST
N/F RUBINO LOUIS

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-46

31 GRAVES RD
N/F BUI THIEN

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-15

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

38 PRINCE ST
N/F CERBONE SANDRA L

PROPERTY ID: 
27-442-443-37

25 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA

LAUREN M
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-45

19 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA
PATRICIA R LIFE

ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-44

P 4481

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

0 ROSSETTI ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-49

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 35 ROSSETTI ST, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

8.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3335

MALDEN ST

P 3335-50

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

P 2682

71 MALDEN ST
N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

70 MALDEN ST
N/F PARCELLS BETRICE

M. LIFE ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-12

62 MALDEN ST
N/F SANDRA N. PINEDA

LOPEZ
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-11

P 2683

P 2681

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

0 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-11

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 71 MALDEN STREET, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

8.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4467

P 4466

P 3210

51 RUMNEY RD
N/F VARGAS DALILA

PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-12

47 RUMNEY RD
N/F JAIME A. PAIVA

 PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-11

50 RUMNEY RD
N/F ANTHONY
SPINAZZOLA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

99 GRAVES RD
N/F ANTHONY J.

SPINAZZOLA LIFE
ESTATE

 PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

93 GRAVES RD
N/F CARLOS LOPERA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-16

104 GRAVES RD
N/F MICHAEL RUSSO

DELLO
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-10B

94 GRAVES RD
N/F CONCETTA

DAMORE
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-11

P 4466

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

RUMNEY ROAD

RUMNEY ROAD

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3211

P 3209

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 99 GRAVES ROAD, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

1/16/2025
DRAWN BY: YG

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

8.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
G

ra
ve

sR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

78
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 G

ra
ve

s 
R

o
ad

)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point approximately 14 feet North of 

the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway and continuing approximately 

490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811approximately 10' East from existing 

location. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before March 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to abutters 

February 27, 2025 

 

 

 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact  -Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
  

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 

 
To the City Council  
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 

 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc 
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and 
protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#  30990199 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 

     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  
NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
     VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
     BY ______________________________________ 
     Manager / Right of Way 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



January 22, 2025 
 
Questions contact – Central Design- Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 
To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND 
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted  joint or identical locations for and 
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or 
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of 
January, 2025. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.#   30990199 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
and Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all 
of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of                          , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 

9.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
At        a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, 
INC. for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, 
and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of 
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment 
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of 20        and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book  , and Page  .  This certified copy    is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 
 

9.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



site_addr addr_num full_str location city zip owner1 own_addr own_city own_state own_zip
0  PRINCE ST 0 PRINCE ST REVERE 784-789R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  BROADWAY 0 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST A REVERE ADEMAJ ARBEN 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST B REVERE PUI   YEE LO 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
784  BROADWAY 784 BROADWAY REVERE 784-798R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
18  ROSSETTI ST 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE SINGH   RANJIT 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
25  ROSSETTI ST 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   LAUREN M 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
23  GRAVES RD 23 GRAVES RD REVERE ALMODOVAR  JAVIER F 23 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
766  BROADWAY 766 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
28  ROSSETTI ST 28 ROSSETTI ST REVERE HASANUZZAMAN MD 28 ROSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
35  ROSSETTI ST 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE RUBINO  LOUIS 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
11  GRAVES RD 11 GRAVES RD REVERE KHOURY JOHN P 11 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
8  ROSSETTI ST 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE NICOSIA   NUNZIO LIFE ESTATE 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
19  ROSSETTI ST 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   PATRICIA R LIFE ESTATE 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  GRAVES RD 0 GRAVES RD REVERE CITY OF REVERE 281 BROADWAY REVERE MA
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE PEREZ MIRZA 69 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151

9.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



P 4481

ROSSETTI ST

23 GRAVES RD
N/F ALMODOVAR JAVIER F

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-14

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4655

P 3943

P 3335

P 4096

PRINCE ST
GR

AV
ES

 R
D

P 3525

43 ROSSETTI ST
N/F PUI YEE LO
PROPERTY ID:

27-442-443-47B-B

35 ROSSETTI ST
N/F RUBINO LOUIS

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-46

31 GRAVES RD
N/F BUI THIEN

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-15

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

38 PRINCE ST
N/F CERBONE SANDRA L

PROPERTY ID: 
27-442-443-37

25 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA

LAUREN M
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-45

19 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA
PATRICIA R LIFE

ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-44

P 4481

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

0 ROSSETTI ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-49

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 35 ROSSETTI ST, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3335

MALDEN ST

P 3335-50

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

P 2682

71 MALDEN ST
N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

70 MALDEN ST
N/F PARCELLS BETRICE

M. LIFE ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-12

62 MALDEN ST
N/F SANDRA N. PINEDA

LOPEZ
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-11

P 2683

P 2681

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

0 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-11

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 71 MALDEN STREET, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4467

P 4466

P 3210

51 RUMNEY RD
N/F VARGAS DALILA

PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-12

47 RUMNEY RD
N/F JAIME A. PAIVA

 PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-11

50 RUMNEY RD
N/F ANTHONY
SPINAZZOLA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

99 GRAVES RD
N/F ANTHONY J.

SPINAZZOLA LIFE
ESTATE

 PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

93 GRAVES RD
N/F CARLOS LOPERA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-16

104 GRAVES RD
N/F MICHAEL RUSSO

DELLO
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-10B

94 GRAVES RD
N/F CONCETTA

DAMORE
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-11

P 4466

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

RUMNEY ROAD

RUMNEY ROAD

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3211

P 3209

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 99 GRAVES ROAD, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

1/16/2025
DRAWN BY: YG

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



Questions contact  -Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
  

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 

 
To the City Council  
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 

 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc 
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and 
protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#  30990199 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 

     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  
NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
     VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
     BY ______________________________________ 
     Manager / Right of Way 

 

9.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



January 22, 2025 
 
Questions contact – Central Design- Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 
To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND 
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted  joint or identical locations for and 
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or 
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of 
January, 2025. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.#   30990199 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
and Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all 
of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of                          , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 

9.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
At        a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, 
INC. for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, 
and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of 
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment 
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of 20        and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book  , and Page  .  This certified copy    is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 
 

9.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



site_addr addr_num full_str location city zip owner1 own_addr own_city own_state own_zip
0  PRINCE ST 0 PRINCE ST REVERE 784-789R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  BROADWAY 0 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST A REVERE ADEMAJ ARBEN 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST B REVERE PUI   YEE LO 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
784  BROADWAY 784 BROADWAY REVERE 784-798R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
18  ROSSETTI ST 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE SINGH   RANJIT 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
25  ROSSETTI ST 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   LAUREN M 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
23  GRAVES RD 23 GRAVES RD REVERE ALMODOVAR  JAVIER F 23 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
766  BROADWAY 766 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
28  ROSSETTI ST 28 ROSSETTI ST REVERE HASANUZZAMAN MD 28 ROSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
35  ROSSETTI ST 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE RUBINO  LOUIS 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
11  GRAVES RD 11 GRAVES RD REVERE KHOURY JOHN P 11 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
8  ROSSETTI ST 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE NICOSIA   NUNZIO LIFE ESTATE 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
19  ROSSETTI ST 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   PATRICIA R LIFE ESTATE 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  GRAVES RD 0 GRAVES RD REVERE CITY OF REVERE 281 BROADWAY REVERE MA
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE PEREZ MIRZA 69 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151

9.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



P 4481

ROSSETTI ST

23 GRAVES RD
N/F ALMODOVAR JAVIER F

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-14

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4655

P 3943

P 3335

P 4096

PRINCE ST
GR

AV
ES

 R
D

P 3525

43 ROSSETTI ST
N/F PUI YEE LO
PROPERTY ID:

27-442-443-47B-B

35 ROSSETTI ST
N/F RUBINO LOUIS

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-46

31 GRAVES RD
N/F BUI THIEN

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-15

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

38 PRINCE ST
N/F CERBONE SANDRA L

PROPERTY ID: 
27-442-443-37

25 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA

LAUREN M
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-45

19 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA
PATRICIA R LIFE

ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-44

P 4481

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

0 ROSSETTI ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-49

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 35 ROSSETTI ST, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3335

MALDEN ST

P 3335-50

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

P 2682

71 MALDEN ST
N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

70 MALDEN ST
N/F PARCELLS BETRICE

M. LIFE ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-12

62 MALDEN ST
N/F SANDRA N. PINEDA

LOPEZ
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-11

P 2683

P 2681

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

0 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-11

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 71 MALDEN STREET, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4467

P 4466

P 3210

51 RUMNEY RD
N/F VARGAS DALILA

PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-12

47 RUMNEY RD
N/F JAIME A. PAIVA

 PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-11

50 RUMNEY RD
N/F ANTHONY
SPINAZZOLA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

99 GRAVES RD
N/F ANTHONY J.

SPINAZZOLA LIFE
ESTATE

 PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

93 GRAVES RD
N/F CARLOS LOPERA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-16

104 GRAVES RD
N/F MICHAEL RUSSO

DELLO
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-10B

94 GRAVES RD
N/F CONCETTA

DAMORE
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-11

P 4466

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

RUMNEY ROAD

RUMNEY ROAD

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3211

P 3209

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 99 GRAVES ROAD, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

1/16/2025
DRAWN BY: YG

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

9.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
8R

ev
er

eS
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
79

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 8
 R

ev
er

e 
S

tr
ee

t)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point approximately 14 feet North of 

the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway and continuing approximately 

490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811approximately 10' East from existing 

location. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before March 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to abutters 

February 27, 2025 

 

 

 

 

10.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact  -Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
  

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 

 
To the City Council  
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 

 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc 
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and 
protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#  30990199 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 

     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  
NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
     VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
     BY ______________________________________ 
     Manager / Right of Way 

 

10.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



January 22, 2025 
 
Questions contact – Central Design- Adam Dion adam.dion@nationalgrid.com 
 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 
To the City Council - Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND 
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted  joint or identical locations for and 
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or 
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of 
January, 2025. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Rossetti Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.#   30990199 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
and Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all 
of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Rossetti Street - National Grid to relocate 1 JO pole on Rossetti Street beginning at a point 
approximately 14 feet North of the centerline of the intersection of Rossetti Street and Broadway 
and continuing approximately 490 feet in a West direction. National Grid to relocate P4811 
approximately 10' East from existing location. Revere, MA.    
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of                          , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 

10.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
At        a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, 
INC. for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, 
and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of 
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment 
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of 20        and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book  , and Page  .  This certified copy    is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 
 

10.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



site_addr addr_num full_str location city zip owner1 own_addr own_city own_state own_zip
0  PRINCE ST 0 PRINCE ST REVERE 784-789R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  BROADWAY 0 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST A REVERE ADEMAJ ARBEN 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
43  ROSSETTI ST 43 ROSSETTI ST B REVERE PUI   YEE LO 43 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
784  BROADWAY 784 BROADWAY REVERE 784-798R BROADWAY LLC 24 ANNA DR DANVERS MA 01923
18  ROSSETTI ST 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE SINGH   RANJIT 18 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
25  ROSSETTI ST 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   LAUREN M 25 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
23  GRAVES RD 23 GRAVES RD REVERE ALMODOVAR  JAVIER F 23 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
766  BROADWAY 766 BROADWAY REVERE 766 BROADWAY REALTY TRUST 120 WYLLIS AVE EVERETT MA 02149
28  ROSSETTI ST 28 ROSSETTI ST REVERE HASANUZZAMAN MD 28 ROSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
35  ROSSETTI ST 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE RUBINO  LOUIS 35 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
11  GRAVES RD 11 GRAVES RD REVERE KHOURY JOHN P 11 GRAVES RD REVERE MA 02151
8  ROSSETTI ST 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE NICOSIA   NUNZIO LIFE ESTATE 8 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MALDEN ROSSETTI REALTY TRUST 15 JOHNSON RD WINCHESTER MA 01890
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE ROMANO  CATHERINE A 45 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151
19  ROSSETTI ST 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE CAPOSSELA   PATRICIA R LIFE ESTATE 19 ROSSETTI ST REVERE MA 02151
0  GRAVES RD 0 GRAVES RD REVERE CITY OF REVERE 281 BROADWAY REVERE MA
0  ROSSETTI ST 0 ROSSETTI ST REVERE PEREZ MIRZA 69 MALDEN ST REVERE MA 02151

10.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



P 4481

ROSSETTI ST

23 GRAVES RD
N/F ALMODOVAR JAVIER F

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-14

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4655

P 3943

P 3335

P 4096

PRINCE ST
GR

AV
ES

 R
D

P 3525

43 ROSSETTI ST
N/F PUI YEE LO
PROPERTY ID:

27-442-443-47B-B

35 ROSSETTI ST
N/F RUBINO LOUIS

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-46

31 GRAVES RD
N/F BUI THIEN

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-15

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

38 PRINCE ST
N/F CERBONE SANDRA L

PROPERTY ID: 
27-442-443-37

25 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA

LAUREN M
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-45

19 ROSSETTI ST
N/F CAPOSSELA
PATRICIA R LIFE

ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:
27-442-443-44

P 4481

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

0 ROSSETTI ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-49

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 35 ROSSETTI ST, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

10.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PLPL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3335

MALDEN ST

P 3335-50

0 GRAVES RD

N/F CITY OF REVERE

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-13

11 GRAVES RD
N/F KHOURY JOHN P

PROPERTY ID: 27-442-443-12

N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

P 2682

71 MALDEN ST
N/F PRIME MERIDIEN LLC
PROPERTY ID: 24-439A-1

69 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA PEREZ

PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-10

70 MALDEN ST
N/F PARCELLS BETRICE

M. LIFE ESTATE
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-12

62 MALDEN ST
N/F SANDRA N. PINEDA

LOPEZ
PROPERTY ID:

24-411-11

P 2683

P 2681

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

0 MALDEN ST
N/F MIRZA

PEREZ
PROPERTY ID:
24-442-443-11

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 71 MALDEN STREET, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

12/17/2024
DRAWN BY: MH

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

10.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 4467

P 4466

P 3210

51 RUMNEY RD
N/F VARGAS DALILA

PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-12

47 RUMNEY RD
N/F JAIME A. PAIVA

 PROPERTY ID:
27-445A-11

50 RUMNEY RD
N/F ANTHONY
SPINAZZOLA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

99 GRAVES RD
N/F ANTHONY J.

SPINAZZOLA LIFE
ESTATE

 PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-18A

93 GRAVES RD
N/F CARLOS LOPERA

PROPERTY ID: 
27-445-16

104 GRAVES RD
N/F MICHAEL RUSSO

DELLO
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-10B

94 GRAVES RD
N/F CONCETTA

DAMORE
 PROPERTY ID:

27-439B-11

P 4466

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

GR
AV

ES
 R

D

RUMNEY ROAD

RUMNEY ROAD

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

PL

P 3211

P 3209

 North

SKETCH TO ACCOMPANY PETITION FOR
INSTALLATION OF NEW POLES AND ANCHORS

NEAR 99 GRAVES ROAD, REVERE, MA

ENGINEER: DAN COMBES
DATE:WR# 30990199

PROPOSED JO POLE
REFERENCE POLE

REPLACE JO POLE

1/16/2025
DRAWN BY: YG

LEGEND

ROAD
LOT LINESPL

EXISTING ANCHOR

OVERHEAD LINE

PROPOSED ANCHOR

SHEET 1 OF 1

REMOVE POLE

10.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
R

o
ss

et
ti

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
25

-0
80

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 R
o

ss
et

ti
 S

tr
ee

t)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, March 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install one jointly owned pole on the sidewalk to serve as the permanent electric service 

for a new building at 8 Avon Street, Revere, MA.  

 

A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in 

writing via email to amelnik@revere.org on or before March 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notices mailed to abutters 

March 11, 2025 

 

 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact  - Zachary Trani zachary.trani@nationalgrid.com 
 
  

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 

 
To the City Council  
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 

 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England, Inc 
requests permission to locate poles, wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and 
protecting fixtures, along and across the following public way: 
 
Avon Street - National Grid to install 1 JO pole on Avon Street. National Grid is petitioning to 
install pole on the sidewalk in front of 8 Avon St, Revere Ma to serve as the permanent electric 
service for new building. Revere, MA.    
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Avon Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#  31060293 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 

     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  
NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
     VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
     BY ______________________________________ 
     Manager / Right of Way 

 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



February 28, 2025 
 
Questions contact – Central Design, Zachary Trani zachary.trani@nationalgrid.com 
 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
 
To the City Council of Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (formerly known as NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND 
TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby granted  joint or identical locations for and 
permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or 
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies dated the 12th day of 
January, 2025. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Avon Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.#  31060293 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles by Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
and Verizon New England Inc. such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and all 
of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Avon Street - National Grid to install 1 JO pole on Avon Street. National Grid is petitioning to 
install pole on the sidewalk in front of 8 Avon St, Revere Ma to serve as the permanent electric 
service for new building. Revere, MA.    
 
 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of                          , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
At        a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, 
INC. for permission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, 
and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of 
said hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment 
for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of 20        and recorded with the records of location 
orders of the said City, Book  , and Page  .  This certified copy    is made under 
the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



N

Revere St

A
vo

n
 S

t

P1956

P1957

P1959

P1958
8 Avon St

534 Revere St

1090 North Shore 
Rd

540 Revere St

17 Avon St

15 Avon St

19 Avon St

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE

Date:

Work Request Number:

To Accompany Petition Dated:

For Proposed: Pole: Location:

To The: Of

SOLE OWNED POLE PETITION

Proposed S.O. Pole Location

Existing J.O. Pole
1/12/25

31060293

City / Town Revere

8 Avon St, 
Revere

NGRID is petitioning to install (1) Joint-Owned 
pole (P1958) in front of 8 Avon St, Revere MA to 
serve as the buildings permanent electric service.

11.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



S/NO. ADDRESS   OWNER’S INFO PARCEL ID 

1 534 REVERE ST, 
REVERE MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

PENA MARIA 

534 REVERE ST, REVERE MA 02151 

 

10 186
A 

1 

2 1090 NORTH 
SHORE RD, REVERE 
MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

OLIVE STREET REALTY TRUST 

1090 NORTH SHORE RD, REVERE MA 02151 

 

10 186
A 

7 

3 540 REVERE ST, 
REVERE MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

540 REVERE STREET REALTY TRUST 

334 MIDDLETON RD, BOXFORD MA 01921 

 

10 186
B 

4 

4 17 AVON ST, 
REVERE MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

QUEZADA RENE 

17 AVON ST REVERE, MA 02151 

 

10 186
B 

5A 

5 15 AVON ST, 
REVERE MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

ROLANDER JOHN GRIFFIN 

15 AVON ST Revere, MA 02151 

 

10 186
B 

7 

11.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



6 19 AVON ST, 
REVERE MA 

NAME 1:  

MAILING: 

EL OUAZZANI AZEDDINE 

19 AVON ST REVERE, MA 02151 

 

 

10 186
B 

8 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.8

A
vo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
  (

25
-0

81
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 8

 A
vo

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



12.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



12.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
55

W
al

n
u

tA
ve

n
u

e0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

47
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 5

5 
W

al
n

u
t 

A
ve

n
u

e)



13.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
H

ic
h

b
o

rn
S

tr
ee

t0
22

42
02

5 
 (

25
-0

48
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 1

30
 H

ic
h

b
o

rn
 S

tr
ee

t)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, February 24, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install approximately 10’ of 1-3” underground conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to 

provide a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue, Revere, MA 

02151.  (Plan #31071852) 

  

 
A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City 

Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and 

on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before February 18, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Notices mailed to abutters 
02/07/2025 

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact – Bo Weng bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com  
 
Petition of the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID 
Of NORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 
For Electric Conduit Location: 
 
 
To the City Council of Revere, Massachusetts 
 
Respectfully represents the Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID of North 
Andover, Massachusetts, that it desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, 
including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways 
hereinafter named. 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted permission to 
excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with 
such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 
said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith  
marked – Gage Avenue - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
The following are the streets and highways referred to:   

 
WR# 31071852 
   
Gage Avenue - National Grid to install underground facilities on Gage Avenue beginning at a 
point approximately 121 feet Northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Gage Avenue and 
Graves Road and continuing approximately 10 feet in a Northwest direction. National Grid to 
install approximately 10' of 1-3" conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to private property to provide 
a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue in Revere.  
 

 
 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
  

 
 
 
 

 
     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  

NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 
     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 

 
 
 
 
 

14.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



Questions contact – Bo Weng bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com 
 
Dated:  February 3, 2025 
 
ORDERED: 
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, that the  Massachusetts 
Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the 
public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with such 
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways 
hereinafter referred to, and to make the necessary house connections along said extensions, as 
requested in petition with said company dated the 31st day of January, 2025. 

 
Said underground electric conduits shall be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed 
herewith marked – Gage Avenue - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the underground electric conduits 
above referred to may be laid: 

 
WR# 31071852 
 
Gage Avenue - National Grid to install underground facilities on Gage Avenue beginning at a 
point approximately 121 feet Northwest of the centerline of the intersection of Gage Avenue and 
Graves Road and continuing approximately 10 feet in a Northwest direction. National Grid to 
install approximately 10' of 1-3" conduit from existing pole #3919-0 to private property to provide 
a permanent overhead to underground siphon service at 73 Gage Avenue in Revere.  
 
  
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the …………………………  
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
………………, held on the ……………………..…  day of …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 
………………………………………………,                    …………………………., 20 ……….. 
 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
 
Book ………………………. Page ………………………….. 

 
 
Attest: 

         ……………………………… 
 
………….. hereby certify that on ………………………………20….., at ……….. o’clock, ….M 
 
at ………………………………………………., a public hearing was held on the petition of 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the 

14.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



underground electric conduits described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed at least 
seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the 
owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways 
or parts of ways upon which the Company is permitted to construct the underground electric 
conduits under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
           
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
 
       ………………………………………………... 

14.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



14.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
73

G
ag

eA
ve

n
u

e 
 (

25
-0

49
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 P
et

it
io

n
 -

 7
3 

G
ag

e 
A

ve
n

u
e)



Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

October 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FOOD TRUCK LOCATIONS 

  

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

  

Section 1.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting a new location after the south side Shirley Avenue location 

as follows:  “Parking Lot at 108 Beach Street, directly abutting the Revere History Museum and facing 

Sonny Myers Park, not to exceed one food truck at this location at any one time.” 

  

Section 2.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by renumbering each sub-section 1-7 accordingly. 

 

Section 3.  Section 5.10.050(B) Hours of Operation of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section as follows:  4.  At the discretion of the commission, the 

hours of operation for the 108 Beach Street location shall be 3:30PM to 7:00PM. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before October 22, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

October 9, 2024 

29.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
sB

ea
ch

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-3
05

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 F
u

rt
h

er
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


1

Ashley Melnik

From: MICHAEL ROPER <mropeman@verizon.net>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: FOOD TRUCK ordinance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I am in OPPOSITION  to  adding a location at the History Museum108 Beach St parking lot.  Too close to Sonny Meyers 
playground. 
 
 

29.b

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lR

o
p

er
F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

O
rd

in
an

ce
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
  (

24
-3

05
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 

24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed ordinance: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING CHAPTER 2.57 OF THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO THE PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Section 2.57.010 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.010. Established. 

There is created and established in the city the parks and recreation department, hereinafter referred to as the 

“department.” The department shall be responsible for and shall promote and manage recreational activities 

sponsored or conducted by the city. The department shall have delegated responsibility for all public parks of the 

city as well as for Harry Della Russo Stadium. 

 

SECTION 2. Section 2.57.020 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety. 

 

SECTION 3. Section 2.57.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.020 Director – Appointment. 

The parks and recreation department shall be under the general supervision of a director, hereinafter referred to as 

the “director,” who shall be appointed by the mayor, subject to confirmation by the city council. 

 

SECTION 4. Section 2.57.040 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere shall be re-numbered 

to 2.57.030. 

 

SECTION 5. Section 2.57.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

re-numbering the section to 2.57.040, and by deleting the words “sometimes referred to in this 

chapter” and inserting in place thereof the words “hereinafter referred to.” 

 

SECTION 6. Section 2.57.060 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 

§ 2.57.050 Commission – Composition and terms. 

A. The commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the mayor and subject to confirmation by 

the city council. 

1. All members shall be residents of the city of Revere; 

2. One member shall be the director of parks and recreation of the city of Revere,  who shall serve 

as an ex-officio, non-voting member; and, 

30.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.P

ar
ks

&
R

ec
re

at
io

n
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



3. The mayor shall ensure, to the extent feasible, that the composition of the commission reflects the 

geographic and cultural diversity that exists in the city. 

B. The terms of the commission members shall be coterminous with that of the mayor. 

C. Members shall be eligible for reappointment in the same manner as the original appointment. If a 

vacancy occurs, it shall be filled for the balance of the unexpired term in the same manner as the initial 

appointment was made. 

D. The commission shall annually elect a Chair from its members. 

 

SECTION 7. Section 2.57.070 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new section: 

 

§ 2.57.060 Commission – Powers and duties. 

It shall be the duty of the parks and recreation commission to advise and make recommendations to the parks and 

recreation department through the mayor and/or city council in relation to matters pertaining to sports, recreation, 

parks, youth events and activities, and open space in the city. 

 

SECTION 8. Section 2.57.080 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting this section in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following 

new section: 

 

§ 2.57.070 Annual report. 

The commission shall keep a record of its recommendations and at the close of every calendar year send a report 

thereof to the mayor and the city council. 

 

SECTION 9. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the 

City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on 

Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before February 18, 2025. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

January 29, 2025 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

 

30.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.P

ar
ks

&
R

ec
re

at
io

n
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


AMEDMENTS TO: AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING CHAPTER 2.57 OF THE 

REVISED ORDINANCED OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO THE PARKS & 

RECRETAION COMMISSION 

 

Section 6.  Section 2.57.050(A) is hereby amended by inserting the new following criteria, “One 

member shall be a youth resident of the City of Revere between the ages of 16 and 24 years old.” 

 

30.b

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
ks

 a
n

d
 R

ec
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 C

h
ap

te
r 

2.
57

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 m

em
o

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



 

 

Public Hearing Notice 

City of Revere, MA 

 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, February 

24, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 

Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 relative to the following proposed order: 

 

AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO 

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:   

 

Section 1.  Chapter 8.04 Offenses Generally is hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

 

Section 8.04.110 - Public health hygiene products. 

  

A. The Mayor is directed to work with the Revere Public Schools Department, private institutions, foundations, 

hospitals to make accessible in each of the department’s owned and operated buildings, feminine hygiene 

and menstrual products free of charge. 

  

The Mayor is directed to work with the city’s public health department to identify costs of a municipal 

program that would make accessible, free of charge, feminine hygiene and menstrual products in every 

city owned and operated building. 

  

The Mayor is directed to include a line item in the city’s public health department budget for the purpose 

of making accessible in all city owned and operated buildings, feminine hygiene and menstrual products 

free of charge and enter into an agreement with private organizations, foundations, or acquire federal or 

state grant dollars to match the municipal funds allocated for the resources provided by this ordinance. 

  

B. None of the feminine hygiene and menstrual products free of charge provided in any publicly owned 

building shall contain the following: 

  

i. Phthalates 

ii. Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) 

iii. Parabens 

iv. Pesticides from cotton 

v. Heavy metals like lead and arsenic, dioxins, fragrance chemicals 

vi. Certain plasticizers or any other chemical or product known to the National Institute of Health, 

the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, the Massachusetts 

Department of Health, or any other state’s department of health or like entity to cause negative 

health effects including but not limited to cervical cancer toward the user. 

 

C. The Mayor or his designee may, with the consent of the Revere Public School Department and/or the Revere 

School Committee divert any current or future funding destined toward the achievement of the provisions 

of this ordinance to enhance the efficiency of this program.  

 

The Mayor and or his designee is directed to work with the Revere Public School Department and/or the 

Revere School Committee to create standard operating procedures to ensure that there: 

31.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.H

ea
lt

h
C

ar
eP

ro
d

u
ct

A
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
34

 :
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D



 

i. Is a person, entity, or department in charge of maintenance and refilling of dispensaries. 

ii. Is a person, entity, or department responsible for holding and receiving supplies. 

iii. Is an educational program to ensure that the public and students do not misuse products or tamper 

dispensaries. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned order is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City Clerk, 

Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and on Friday 

8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing on or before February 18, 2025.  

Testimony can be submitted via email to amelnik@revere.org. 

 

 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Revere Journal 

January 29, 2025 

Send Invoice To: amelnik@revere.org 

 

 

 

31.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.H

ea
lt

h
C

ar
eP

ro
d

u
ct

A
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
O

rd
in

an
ce

  (
25

-0
34

 :
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D

mailto:amelnik@revere.org
mailto:amelnik@revere.org


32.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
25

-0
82

 :
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



32.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
25

-0
82

 :
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



32.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

  (
25

-0
82

 :
 R

ev
er

e 
T

V
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

)



33.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
ai

m
aa

 H
o

ss
ai

n
i R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

H
R

C
  (

25
-0

83
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
ai

m
aa

 H
o

ss
ai

n
i t

o
 t

h
e 

H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



34.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l  
(2

5-
08

4 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
ar

k 
L

o
g

an
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l)



Ms Lark Logan                            Home City: New York, NY 

10 Ocean Avenue                          Education: Tufts University-English  

PH 410        (1972-1975) 

Revere, MA  02151                        Email: Lark@LarkLogan.com/nyn8tv@gmail.com 

Phone: 804-874-5275  

 

PROFESSIONAL Profile: 

 

Commercial Voice Overs 

Web site design 

Newsletters 

Creative Writing for Marketing 

Negotiating 

Problem Solving 

Customer Service 

Office Management 

Medical Transcription (Cardiology and Radiology) 

Word Processing/Typing: 65 WPM 

Dictation 

 

Professional Experince: 

 
Signature Flight Support-KBOS 
October 2016 – July 2023 
Concierge level Customer Service: General Aviation.  
Dispatch: Incoming/Outgoing Flights and their necessary services. 
Billing. 
SIDA Badge. 
 
Virgin Atlantic Airways/Swissport –Passenger Services/Gate Agent 
January 2016 – June 2016  
Inspect and verify passenger travel documents. 
Ticketing and issuing boarding passes. 
Processing gate check-in. 
Public address announcements as required. 
Meet and assist passengers as required. 
Escorting Unaccompanied Minors and Diplomats. 
Other duties as required. 
SIDA Badge/Customs Seal. 

 

Keller Williams Realty Boston-Metro 

August 2014 – Present 

Residential Property Specialist 

 

LONG & FOSTER REALTORS, INC.  

October 2003-August 2014: Realtor (Independent Contractor)  

Executive Club – 2010 

Millionaire Producer  

Completely responsible for all marketing plans, personal advertising, web site 

applications.  

Proficient in Microsoft Applications, particularly Publisher, Word and to some extent; 

Excel –  

 

 

 

 

34.b

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k-

R
es

u
m

eM
ed

ia
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
2)

  (
25

-0
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



 

 

 

Ms Lark Logan, (con’t) 

 

 

 

Broadcasting and Communications Experience 

 

 

WKLR-FM (96-5: THE PLANET): Richmond, Virginia  

January 27, 1997 – September 29, 2000  

Evenings – As of September 29, 2000 evenings and overnights will be automated.  

Afternoon Drive: September 1997 - September 1999  

Mid-day: July 1997 - September 1997  

Afternoon Drive: February 1997 - July 1997  

Mid-day: January 1997 - February 1997  

 

WBZU-FM (THE BUZZ): Richmond, Virginia  

November 1996 - January 1997  

Air-talent: on call  

 

WAXQ-FM (PURE ROCK: Q-104.3): New York, New York  

March 1994 - May 1996  

Overnights  

Commercial Production  

Frequent M.C. for major rock concerts in and around the Tri-State area.  

Numerous remote appearances throughout Tri-State area  

Resigned after Viacom acquisition and returned to Richmond, VA  

 

WMXB-FM (B-103.7): Richmond, Virginia  

September 1993 - March 1994  

Key swing shifts and Saturday evening all-request show.  

 

WAFX-FM (106.9: THE FOX): Norfolk, Virginia  

May 1993- September 1993 (sister station to WMXB-FM)  

Key swing shifts and Saturday/Sunday Mid-day.  

 

WRXL-FM (XL-102): Richmond, Virginia  

August 1989 - April 1993  

Morning Show Co-host/News Anchor.  

News Director/Special Programming  

 

WVMX-FM (MX-106): Richmond, Virginia  

July 1988 - August 1989  

Afternoon Drive  

 

WXKS-FM (KISS-108): Boston, Massachusetts  

March 1983 - July 1987  

On-air talent (various shifts)  

Commercial Production and Special Interviews  

 

 

 

 

34.b

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k-

R
es

u
m

eM
ed

ia
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
2)

  (
25

-0
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



 

 

 

Ms Lark Logan (con’t) 

 

 

KKDA-FM (K-104): Dallas, Texas  

October 1982 - March 1983  

Mid-day.  

Created, produced and hosted daily AEROBIC LUNCH BREAK, 

sponsored by Pepsi Free.  

 

WXKS-FM (KISS-108): Boston, Massachusetts  

October 1980 - October 1982  

Overnights. (LARK AFTER DARK)  

Created, produced and hosted SATURDAY NIGHT LIVE which consistently garnered 

high ratings in Arbitron and Birch Reports.  

 

WBMX-FM: Chicago, Illinois  

June 1980 - September 1980  

Mid-day  

Assistant Music Director; partly responsible for designing format 

 

WILD-AM (STUDIO-1090): Boston, Massachusetts  

July 1976 - May 1980  

June 1979: Mid-day. Promotions Director  

Jan. 1979: Morning Drive (SASSY SUNRISE).  

Acting Music Director  

July 1978: Mid-day. Acting Program  

Director.  

July 1977: Mid-day Programming  

Public Affairs Director  

July 1976: On-air talent  

Commercial Production  

Special Artist Interviews  

 

WMFO-FM: Medford, Massachusetts  

September 1975 - July 1976  

Feb. 1976 : Program Director  

Evening air shift (6-10pm)  

Sept. 1975: Created, produced,  

hosted jazz/rock program called:  

"Nightflight."  

 

WJIB-FM: Boston, Massachusetts  

June 1975 - September 1975  

Coordinator of Public Affairs  

Programming  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34.b

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k-

R
es

u
m

eM
ed

ia
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
2)

  (
25

-0
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



 

 

 

 

Lark Logan (con’t) 

 

 

RELATED EXPERIENCES:  

1990’s: Voice over work for the Martin Agency (Richmond, VA)  

Oct. 1988 - Jan. 1992: Contributing Editor for NIGHT MOVES, Richmond’s 

entertainment newspaper.  

Fall 1986 - Jan. 1993: Founded LarLo Ltd. (band management).  

Fall 1984: Attended programming seminars at EMERSON COLLEGE; Boston, Ma.  

Feb. 1983: Attended extensive programming seminar hosted by PAUL DREW.  

Feb. 1982:Attended GRAMMY AWARDS. Provided on-the-spot interviews for KISS-

108.  

July 1976 - July 1980: Jazz Editor for PROGRESSIVE PLATTER MAGAZINE:Boston, Ma  

 

AWARDS - HONOURS:  

August 1997:Richmond Magazine: “Best of Worst of” issue: Voted top 3 most 

listened to Afternoon Drive Program.  

 

July 1979: EXCELLENCE IN MEDIA: Presented by the Massachusetts State 

Senate.  

 

July 1979: OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT IN MEDIA:  

Presented by Lambda Kappa Mu (a national/international professional women’s 

sorority). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34.b

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k-

R
es

u
m

eM
ed

ia
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
2)

  (
25

-0
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



 

 

 

 

 

34.b

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ar
k-

R
es

u
m

eM
ed

ia
In

te
n

si
ve

 (
2)

  (
25

-0
84

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
L

ar
k 

L
o

g
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



35.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ei

la
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
H

R
C

  (
25

-0
85

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
S

h
ei

la
 J

o
h

n
so

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
u

m
an

 R
ig

h
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



Sheila Johnson  
98 Ridge Road  

Revere, MA 02151  
 

Summary of Experience  
Over 10 years of execution of client service activities in coordination with the relationship team. Working with clients 
to monitor and execute all tasks required to fulfill the client service plan and meet day-to-day inquiries from the client.  
Help create the Northeast Division Investment Resources SharePoint file.  Mentoring and training new employees.  
Awarded top PMSA performer of 2022. 

 
 
Active member of the Diversity and Inclusion Committee, member of the Women to Lead group, member of the 
Greater Boston Bankers Association. Involved in community and Bank of America volunteer groups. 

  

 

Bank of America Private Bank – January 2000-Present  
Vice President -Portfolio Manage Senior Associate/ Private Bank Senior Associate Lead 
 
• Assist a team of Portfolio Managers in providing integrated investment advice and portfolio 

management services to high-net-worth clients 
• Create asset allocation studies utilizing data collected in the client profiling process. 

• Monitor/facilitate account set up resulting in error free account set up process; ensure timely 
account set up and investment of funds. 

• Re-balance portfolio due to liquidity needs, bond maturities, excess cash, buy/sell implementation, 
tax loss harvesting, and investment recommendation implementation-deployment of cash 
liquidation of positions. 

• Assist with personal trust administrative and fiduciary expertise and support to meet the needs of 

client. 

• Perform servicing and account maintenance activities 

• Prepare Client and Prospect presentation  

• Analyzed client question, request, and problems to provide appropriate response and solution 

related to operational and administrative matter as an individual and as part of large team 

• Work with the Trust and Sales team for timely payment and management of billing for client. 

• Create and update the Investment Policy Statement for the client 

• Timely completion of Regulation 9 -This includes requirements such as account review, effective 

recordkeeping, managing conflicts and maintaining the safety of client assets held as fiduciary.  

• Asset Allocation Monitoring (AAM)- View of the Portfolio manager book of business to ensure 

portfolios are aligned to the asset allocation as outlined in the client’s Investment Policy Statement. 

• Review Daily Monitoring – Weekly review of non-follow or affiliate funds in the client portfolio, 

creating compliance letters for the clients  

• Place Trades – Raising funds per client request or to maintain the Investment Objective of the 

portfolio 

• Open Alternate Investments accounts– working directly with Portfolio Manager to open new Hedge, 

Private Equity or Real Estate for the client that will meet objective.  

• Open New sub accounts through Portview and AOP on CEW Wealth Planner-Portfolio analytics tool 

that provides a quantitative overlay to the asset allocation process.  

35.b

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ei

la
N

ew
R

05
01

23
 (

2)
  (

25
-0

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
h

ei
la

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
H

u
m

an
 R

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



 

35.b

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

h
ei

la
N

ew
R

05
01

23
 (

2)
  (

25
-0

85
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
h

ei
la

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
H

u
m

an
 R

ig
h

ts
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR A 

VETERAN PROPERTY TAX WORK-OFF ABATEMENT 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

SECTION 1. Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new chapter 2.92: 

Chapter 2.92 VETERAN PROPERTY TAX WORK-OFF 

ABATEMENT 

 § 2.92.010 Purpose. 

 The purpose of this chapter is to adopt reasonable rules and 

regulations for the Revere veteran property tax work-off abatement 

program. 

 § 2.92.020 Hours, rate, and abatement. 

 Participants of this program shall be paid at the rate of fifteen dollars 

($15.00) per hour. Participants shall work no more than 66.6 hours and 

shall receive a property tax abatement of up to one-thousand dollars 

($1,000.00), dependent on hours worked. 

 § 2.92.030 Application process. 

 The number of veterans, including qualifying spouses, participating in 

the program shall be limited each year to a maximum of five (5). 

Applications will be available and accepted at the Veteran Service’s 

Office the first two weeks of April of each year.  

A. Required documents.  

All applicants must demonstrate proof of Revere residency and 

owner occupancy pursuant to Section 2.92.040. The following 

documents are also required for an application to be considered 

complete: 

1. If applicant is a veteran: 

a. DD214 form. 

2. If applicant is a spouse of a disabled veteran: 

a. DD214 form of the disabled veteran; 

b. Marriage license; and, 

c. Letter from the VA indicating disabled veteran status. 

3. If applicant is a spouse of a deceased veteran: 

a. DD214 form of the deceased veteran; 

b. Marriage license; and, 

36.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
 W

o
rk

 O
ff

 _
 D

R
A

F
T

 C
I  

(2
5-

08
6 

: 
V

et
er

an
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

 w
o

rk
-o

ff
 a

b
at

em
en

t)



 

 

c. Death certificate of the deceased veteran. 

§ 2.92.040 Eligibility. 

To be eligible for the program, an applicant must fulfill the following 

requirements: 

A. Must be a veteran, a spouse of a disabled veteran, or a surviving 

spouse of a deceased veteran. 

B. Must have a principal place of residence in the city of Revere and 

have ownership in that principal place of residence. The ownership 

interest may include a joint tenancy, tenancy in common, tenancy 

by the entirety, life tenancy, or beneficial interest in a trust which 

has an ownership interest in this principal residence. 

C. The tax abatement received under this program shall be in addition 

to any other property tax exemptions for which the participant is 

eligible, excluding the senior citizen property tax work-off 

abatement in Chapter 2.88 of this Title. An individual is not 

permitted to participate in more than one work-off program in the 

city. 

§ 2.92.050 Accounting for abatements. 

The tax abatement provided to participants by this program shall be 

applied to the actual tax bills for the fiscal year. The full tax shall be 

committed and billed, with the reduction shown on the bill as an 

abatement or credit against the amount due. The reduction shall be 

processed as an abatement and charged against the overlay account. 

Abatements for the fiscal year shall be based upon certifications by the 

Veteran Services Office for work performed on or before June 30. 

§ 2.92.060 Certification of service. 

The city’s Veteran Services Office shall certify to the Assessor’s Office 

the amount of service performed by the participant as of June 30th of 

the fiscal year. Such certification shall be provided to the board of 

assessors prior to the time the actual tax for the fiscal year is 

committed and in sufficient time to allow for an abatement to be 

reflected on the actual tax bill for the fiscal year. A copy of the 

certification shall be provided to the veteran taxpayer, or qualifying 

participant, before the actual tax bill is issued. 

§ 2.92.070 Tax treatment of abatement. 

The amount of the property tax abatement the veteran taxpayer, or 

qualifying participant, receives under this program shall not be 

36.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
 W

o
rk

 O
ff

 _
 D

R
A

F
T

 C
I  

(2
5-

08
6 

: 
V

et
er

an
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

 w
o

rk
-o

ff
 a

b
at

em
en

t)



 

 

considered income or wages for purposes of state income tax 

withholdings, unemployment compensation or worker's compensation. 

§ 2.92.080 Partial completion. 

A participant who completes less than 66.6 hours of work shall be 

entitled to a pro-rata abatement based upon certified hours of work 

completed at the rate of pay established in Section 2.92.020. 

  

 

36.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
 W

o
rk

 O
ff

 _
 D

R
A

F
T

 C
I  

(2
5-

08
6 

: 
V

et
er

an
 p

ro
p

er
ty

 t
ax

 w
o

rk
-o

ff
 a

b
at

em
en

t)



36.b

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

et
 W

o
rk

O
ff

 L
et

te
r 

o
f 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 -
 s

ig
n

ed
  (

25
-0

86
 :

 V
et

er
an

 p
ro

p
er

ty
 t

ax
 w

o
rk

-o
ff

 a
b

at
em

en
t)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVERE REVISED ORDINANCES 

RELATIVE TO TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY OF UTILITY COMPANIES 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Chapter 15.04 Building Code of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the following new section: 

 

Section 15.04.170 Transparency and Accountability of Utility Companies 

 

Any utility company seeking a permit before the city council for public utility construction must, 

no later than 10 business days before the scheduled meeting on which said permit is set on the city 

council agenda, notify the city council via the city clerk of the scope and time frame of construction 

for which the permit is being granted.  

 

Failure to notify the city council via the city clerk of the scope and time frame of construction 10 

business days before the city council meeting on which said permit is on the agenda at 12:00pm 

shall incur a fine according to the following fee schedule:-  

 

1. First offense shall incur a written notice of violation issued by the city solicitor 

2. Second offense shall trigger the issuance of a $10,000 fine issued by the city solicitor 

3. Third offense shall trigger the issuance of a $20,000 fine issued by the city solicitor 

4. Fourth and all subsequent offenses shall trigger the issuance of a $40,000 fine issued by 

the city solicitor  

5. The nominal number of these fines shall be tied to the cost-of-living adjustment and subject 

to change based with the change in the same 

 

37.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 T
ra

n
sp

ar
en

cy
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
U

ti
lit

y 
C

o
m

p
an

ie
s 

 (
25

-0
87

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 T
ra

n
sp

ar
en

cy
 a

n
d



 

AN ACT ESTABLISHING AN ELECTED ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS IN THE CITY OF 
REVERE 

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court 
assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows: 

Section 1.  Notwithstanding the provisions Section 12 of Chapter 40A of the General Laws, 
the zoning board of appeals shall consist of five (5) members and one (1) associate member 
who shall be elected at large and serve for two-year terms.  Zoning board members shall be 
registered voters of the city.  No member of the zoning board shall hold any other appointive 
city office or employment during their term.  No person shall be elected to the office of the 
zoning board for more than five (5) two-year terms.  Annually, the zoning board of appeals 
shall elect a chairperson from its own membership.  The City Clerk shall also serve as the 
clerk to the zoning board of appeals. 

Section 2.  If a zoning board member is no longer domiciled within the city, the office shall 
immediately be deemed vacant and filled in the manner provided herein.  Vacancies shall be 
filled in descending order of votes received by the candidate for the office of zoning board 
member at the preceding city election who received the highest number of votes without 
being elected if that person remains eligible and willing to serve as a zoning board member. 
If that person is unwilling or ineligible to serve, the person who received the next highest 
number of votes shall serve, and so on. If there are no candidates receiving any votes that 
are eligible and willing to serve, the mayor shall appoint a person, subject to confirmation of 
the city council, to fill the vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired term.  A person so 
appointed under this section to fill a vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the unexpired 
term and shall not be entitled to have the words "candidate for re-election" printed with the 
person's name on the election ballot if such person is seeking the office of zoning board 
member. The city clerk shall certify this candidate to the office of zoning board member to 
serve for the remainder of the unexpired term. 

Section 3.  This special act shall take effect upon its passage. 

 

 

43.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

N
 A

C
T

 E
S

T
A

B
L

IS
H

IN
G

 A
N

 E
L

E
C

T
E

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 IN
 T

H
E

 C
IT

Y
 O

F
 R

E
V

E
R

E
  (

25
-0

93
 :

 A
n

 A
ct

 E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 a

n


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Appointments Sub-Committee Meeting
	5:30PM  Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 10, 2025 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 10, 2025 6:00 PM


	Public Hearings
	3. 25-006 : AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING RULES RELATIVE TO OPEN MEETINGS - Ways & Means
	a. PH.OpenMeetingOrdinanceWays&Means

	4. 25-074 : Special Permit C-25-05, 114 Shirley Avenue
	a. PH.C2505.114ShirleyAvenue

	5. 25-075 : Special Permit C-25-06, 870 Broadway
	a. C2506.870Broadway

	6. 25-076 : Chapter 148 License, 810 Washington Avenue
	a. 810WashingtonAvenue.Chapter148License

	7. 25-077 : National Grid - 791 Broadway
	a. PH.NationalGrid791Broadway

	8. 25-078 : National Grid - Graves Road
	a. PH.NationalGridGravesRoad

	9. 25-079 : National Grid - 8 Revere Street
	a. PH.NationalGrid8RevereStreet

	10. 25-080 : National Grid - Rossetti Street
	a. PH.NationalGridRossettiStreet

	11. 25-081 : National Grid - 8 Avon Street
	a. PH.8AvonStreet.NationalGrid


	Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965
	Unfinished Business
	12. 25-047 : National Grid - 55 Walnut Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGrid55WalnutAvenue02242025

	13. 25-048 : National Grid - 130 Hichborn Street
	a. PH.NationalGridHichbornStreet02242025

	14. 25-049 : National Grid Petition - 73 Gage Avenue
	a. PH.NationalGrid73GageAvenue


	Appointments Sub-Committee Report
	15. 25-037 : Appointment of Jaime Jimenez to the Cultural Council
	16. 25-038 : Appointment of Debra DeFilippo-West to the Cultural Council
	17. 25-051 : Appointment of Diana Cardona to the Public Art Commission
	18. 25-054 : Appointment of Nina DeFreitas to the Council on Elder Affairs
	19. 25-055 : Appointment of Lucretia Duran to the Council on Elder Affairs
	20. 25-056 : Appointment of Nancy Monkiewicz to the Council on Elder Affairs
	21. 25-057 : Appointment of Kathleen Smith to the Council on Elder Affairs
	22. 25-058 : Appointment of Ann Marie Droukis to the Council on Elder Affairs
	23. 25-059 : Appointment of Lois Internicola D'Ambrosio to  the Council on Elder Affairs
	24. 25-060 : Reappointment of Eleanor Vieira to the Council on Elder Affairs
	25. 25-061 : Reappointmnet of Denise Rampleberg to the Council on Elder Affairs
	26. 25-062 : Reappointment of Sandy Lozier to the Council on Elder Affairs
	27. 25-063 : Reappointment of Robert Hanlon to the Council on Elder Affairs
	28. 25-064 : Reappointment of Linda Doherty to the Council on Elder Affairs

	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report
	29. 24-305 : An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations
	a. PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	b. MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition

	30. 25-026 : Parks & Recreation Commission Ordinance Amendments
	a. PH.Parks&RecreationCommissionOrdinance
	b. Parks and Rec Commission Chapter 2.57 Amendments memo

	31. 25-034 : AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS
	a. PH.HealthCareProductAccessibilityOrdinance


	Communications
	32. 25-082 : Revere TV Appropriation
	a. Revere TV appropriation

	33. 25-083 : Reappointment of Chaimaa Hossaini to the Human Rights Commission
	a. Chaimaa Hossaini Reappointment Letter HRC

	34. 25-084 : Appointment of Lark Logan to the Cultural Council
	a. Lark Logan Appointment Letter Cultural Council
	b. Lark-ResumeMediaIntensive (2)

	35. 25-085 : Appointment of Sheila Johnson to the Human Rights Commission
	a. Sheila Johnson Appointment Letter HRC
	b. SheilaNewR050123 (2)

	36. 25-086 : Veteran property tax work-off abatement
	a. Vet Work Off _ DRAFT CI
	b. Vet WorkOff Letter of Support - signed


	Motions
	37. 25-087 : An Ordinance Relative to Transparency and Accountability of Utility Companies
	a. Ordinance Relative to Transparency and Accountability of Utility Companies

	38. 25-088 : Short-Term Rental Discussion
	39. 25-089 : Update on Street and Sidwalk Construction Season 2025
	40. 25-090 : MassDOT Install Traffic Lights on Broadway at Mountain Avenue
	41. 25-091 : Certificate of Commendation - Revere Karate Academy, 45th Anniversary
	42. 25-092 : Paper Visitor Parking Passes for Seniors
	43. 25-093 : An Act Establishing an Elected Zoning Board of Appeals
	a. AN ACT ESTABLISHING AN ELECTED ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS IN THE CITY OF REVERE



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 10, 2025 6:00 PM
	3.a · PH.OpenMeetingOrdinanceWays&Means
	4.a · PH.C2505.114ShirleyAvenue
	5.a · C2506.870Broadway
	6.a · 810WashingtonAvenue.Chapter148License
	7.a · PH.NationalGrid791Broadway
	8.a · PH.NationalGridGravesRoad
	9.a · PH.NationalGrid8RevereStreet
	10.a · PH.NationalGridRossettiStreet
	11.a · PH.8AvonStreet.NationalGrid
	12.a · PH.NationalGrid55WalnutAvenue02242025
	13.a · PH.NationalGridHichbornStreet02242025
	14.a · PH.NationalGrid73GageAvenue
	29.a · PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	29.b · MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition
	30.a · PH.Parks&RecreationCommissionOrdinance
	30.b · Parks and Rec Commission Chapter 2.57 Amendments memo
	31.a · PH.HealthCareProductAccessibilityOrdinance
	32.a · Revere TV appropriation
	33.a · Chaimaa Hossaini Reappointment Letter HRC
	34.a · Lark Logan Appointment Letter Cultural Council
	34.b · Lark-ResumeMediaIntensive (2)
	35.a · Sheila Johnson Appointment Letter HRC
	35.b · SheilaNewR050123 (2)
	36.a · Vet Work Off _ DRAFT CI
	36.b · Vet WorkOff Letter of Support - signed
	37.a · Ordinance Relative to Transparency and Accountability of Utility Companies
	43.a · AN ACT ESTABLISHING AN ELECTED ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS IN THE CITY OF REVERE


